REGULAR MEETING VILLAGE OF CANDOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES 138 MAIN STREET CANDOR NY JUNE 3, 2014

CALL TO ORDER: The Public Hearing for Water Penalty Increases was called to order at 6:30 pm by the Honorable Mayor Halstead. Those in attendance included Trustees Nancy King, Gary Consalvi, and Chris Brown, DPW Supervisor Eric Lang, Attorney Bob McKertich, and Clerk Betsy Lipka. Trustee Connie Naughton was absent due to a prior commitment and Deputy Clerk Lynne Roberts was away at Accounting Classes in Rochester. There were no comments for the Public Hearing so it was closed at 6:32pm.

Keri Blakinger was in attendance representing the Candor Chronicle.

There was no Public Comment.

There will be a Public Hearing on June 10 at 6:30 to discuss applying for a Water Grant.

Minutes: A motion was made by Trustee Brown and seconded by Trustee Consalvi to approve the minutes of the May 20, 2014 Regular Meeting as amended. A vote was taken and Trustees King, Brown, and Consalvi voted aye. Motion was approved and carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

Dredge Update: It will possibly be started on July 16th.

Water Projects: The sidewalks are being replaced in front of Hatch's where they were dug up due to water repairs. Water meters have been read. The truck lights are being worked on and there is a water leak that needs to be looked into.

ATV's: Trustee King and Mayor Halstead are meeting with Attorney McKertich after the Regular Meeting on June 3, 2014.

Coal Barn: Nothing new to report.

Justice Audit: Nothing new to report.

Village Clean Up is on June 6th & 7th.

Flowers by the Girl Scouts are being done.

Town Easement: SEQUR was filled out. All answers were no which leads to a negative declaration. A motion was made by Trustee Brown and seconded by Trustee King that the Board determines that based on the SEQUR that was filled out that the Easement will not result in any significant adverse environmental impacts. A vote was taken and Trustees Brown, King, and Consalvi voted aye. Motion was approved and carried. A vote on the Easement will be done on June 17th at the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting.

Flower Boxes: Work on them will begin soon.

Ball Field: Equipment for the field has begun to arrive and work has been started on the field.

Procurement Policy: Nothing new to report.

The Moyer Park rides have arrived.

Part-Time Summer Worker Lonnie Seeley has sprained his ankle and it is unsure how long he will be out.

DPW Supervisor stated that he is still waiting on quotes from Suit Kote regarding street repairs. He is also waiting to hear back from an electrician regarding work being done on the Pavilion.

NEW BUSINESS:

Special Meeting for Water Grant will be held June 10 at 6:30 pm.

Deputy Clerk Lynne Roberts will be out of the office June 3-5 while attending Accounting Class.

Village Taxes will be mailed out June 4th.

There are some lawns in the Village that need to be cleaned up. This will be brought to Mike Katchmir's attention so that he can look into it.

Hydrants were flushed out on May 30th.

Dirt along the new bridge needs to be cleaned up. One of the Community Service Workers will be working on it.

There being no further business a motion was made by Trustee Consalvi to adjourn at 7:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Betsy Lipka Village Clerk